

23 May 2013

Michael Azar
Site 3 Development Co. Pty Limited
Locked Bag 1451
MEADOWBANK NSW 2114

By email: michael@ecove.com.au

Dear Michael

**Site 3 Residential Development – Project Delivery Agreement – Stages 2 & 3
S75W Application_MOD3**

SOPA has reviewed the documentation provided by Site 3 Development Co. Pty Limited for the proposed amendments to Major Project MP 10_0027 approval, Stages 2 & 3, Australia Ave, Sydney Olympic Park.

The proposed amendments are acceptable to SOPA and as such Land Owner's Consent is granted for the proposed S75W application to be lodged to the Department of Planning and Infrastructure for approval under Transitional Part 3A of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979* (EP & A Act).

Yours sincerely



Nick Hubble
General Manager, Commercial & Corporate